Health Care Authority

RFP 15-008 Pre-Proposal Conference

Rates – Bidder Question Form


	Q#
	RATES
	SECTION/ 
SUB-SECTION
	QUESTION
	HCA RESPONSE

	1. 
	RATES
	
	Can you please confirm that the claims data used by Mercer in developing the cost and utilization tables are based on the county that the member resides in and not the county that the provider resides in?  Can you please offer additional information for the variability between the RSNs?
	Costs are based on where the member resides.  Milliman and Mercer show how RSNs vary, which are based on differing costs and utilization in each region

	2. 
	RATES
	General 
	Can the Early Adopter Data Book be released to any perspective business partners with whom an MCO wants to do business?
	Yes, this can be released

	3. 
	Milliman Memo p. 16
	Medical Management Factors
	Please provide more detailed information related to the "dampening" adjustments made to the assumed medical management factors assumed due to the limited ability of MCOs to manage member costs in a member's first few months.
	Management factors were based on a number of sources where MCOs have bid on a population converting from FFS to managed care, including Foster Care bids for these MCOs in Washington state. Given the limited ability of MCOs to manage these costs those factors were adjusted by taking the square root of a full management factor.

	4. 
	Milliman Memo p. 16
	Behavioral Health Integration Savings Factors
	For the assumed savings on all costs for members that fall into one of the three integration statuses listed on p. 16, please explain how the savings of 3% and 2.5% are developed by service categories.  For example, are members utilizing chemical dependency services expected to have a larger reduction of certain services, such as pharmacy, as compared to other integration statuses?
	We did not develop the savings by service category. We did not find any research that supported that level of adjustment.  As can be seen in the attached documents, many of the studies show savings in excess of that applied for this program.  We made the assumption that there would be more opportunities for integrated savings the more cohorts of services that are integrated.  So a member who is separately receiving medical, chemical dependency, and mental health services would have more sources of claims for potential management through integration.

	5. 
	Milliman Memo p. 16
	Behavioral Health Integration Savings Factors
	The memo notes "the State provided an algorithm to identify mental health conditions based on diagnosis codes from RSN claims".  Will this algorithm be shared with the bidders?
	Below is the “Mental_Illness_Summary” diagnosis grouper (the CCS version can be downloaded from AHRQ):

proc format;

  invalue MIdxfmt
    '295'   -'29599', 

    '297'   -'29799',

    '298'   -'29899',

    '29381'-'29382' = 1  /*Psychotic*/

    '30113'

    '296'   -'29619',

    '2964' -'29699' = 2  /*Bipolar*/

    '29383',

    '2962' -'29629'
    '2963' -'29639',

    '3004' -'30049',

    '3005' -'30059',

    '311'   -'31199' = 3  /*Depression*/

    '290'   -'29099',

    '293'   -'29379',

    '29389'

    '294'   -'29489',

    '310'   -'31099' = 4  /*Delirium and Dementia */

    '299'   -'29999',

    '3072' -'30729', 

    '315'   -'31599',

    '317'   -'31799',

    '318'   -'31899',

    '319'   -'31999' = 5  /*Developmental Disorders*/

    '3000' -'30009', 

    '3002' -'30039',

    '308'   -'30899',

    '30922'-'30923',

    '30981'-'30989',

    '3099'           = 6   /*Anxiety Disorders*/

    '31381'          , 

    '312'   -'31299',

    '3141' -'31499' = 9   /*ADHD, Conduct and Impulse Disorders*/

    '3001'          ,

    '3007' -'30079', 

    '306'   -'30699', 

    '3074' -'30749', 

    '3076' -'30799', 

    '3008' -'30089', 

    '3009' -'30099' = 10   /*Somatoform Disorders */

    '30016'-'30019' = 11   /*Factitious Disorders */

    '30012'-'30015',

    '3006' -'30069' = 12   /*Dissociative Disorders */

    '30924'-'3098' , 

    '309'   -'30920' = 13   /*Adjustment Disorders */

    '301'   -'30112', 

    '30114'-'30199' = 14   /*Personality Disorders */

    '302'   -'30299' = 15   /*Sexual and Gender Identity Disorders*/

    '3075' -'30759' = 16   /*Eating Disorders*/

    '2949'            = 17   /*Cognitive Disorder NOS */

    '3073' -'30739', 

    '30921'     ,

    '313'   -'3138' , 

    '31382'-'31399' = 18;  /*Other Childhood Disorders*/

Additionally, we identified conditions based on NDC drug classes.  

/* Group NDC codes into the following drug classes 

   1 Sedatives

   2 Antianxiety

   3 Antipsychotic

   4 Antidepressants

   5 Antimania

   6 ADHD

   7 Anticonvulsants

*/

    gpi1 = substr(gpi_nmbr, 1, 2);

    gpi2 = substr(gpi_nmbr, 3, 2);

    gpi3 = substr(gpi_nmbr, 5, 2);

if(gpi1 EQ "60") then ndx = 1; /* Sedatives */

if(gpi1 EQ "57") then ndx = 2; /* Antianxiety */

if(gpi1 EQ "59" and gpi2 NE "50") then ndx = 3; /* Antipsychotic */

if(gpi1 EQ "62" and gpi2 EQ "99" and gpi3 EQ "40") then ndx = 3; /* Antipsychotic */

if(gpi1 EQ "58") then ndx = 4; /* Antidepressant */

if(gpi1 EQ "62" AND gpi2 EQ "99" AND (gpi3 EQ "20" OR gpi3 EQ "50")) then ndx = 4; /* Antidepressant */

if(gpi1 EQ "59" and gpi2 EQ "50") then ndx = 5; /* Antimania */

if(gpi1 EQ "61") then ndx = 6; /* ADHD */

if(gpi1 EQ "72") then ndx = 7; /* Anticonvulsants */

	6. 
	Rates
	General
	Please share the timing of the medical/pharmacy rates
	The medical/pharmacy rates should be available by the end of October.

	7. 
	Rates
	General
	How will the integration savings be applied?  Will both medical/pharmacy and MH/CD rates be reduced?  Just medical/pharmacy? Just MH/CD?
	Full base rate adjustment

	8. 
	Rates
	General
	Will we be able to see the rates before and after the adjustments of the integration savings?
	Yes.  The base rate prior to integration will be the rate that will be in place effective January 2016.

	9. 
	FIMC
	5.1.1
	Section 5.1.1 – Please clarify that Contractor is not required to pay claims for enrollees where CMS denies eligibility (last sentence).
	Correct.

	10. 
	FIMC
	5.2.1
	Please confirm that the rate subgroups here tie to Section 4.3 and Exhibit G.
	The rate sub-groups in this section cover all of the eligible enrollee groups defined in section 4.3.  Exhibit B will detail the FIMC eligibility groups (AH Family, SCHIP, AHBD, COPES, and AHAC) and Exhibit G will detail the RACs eligible under the BHSO rate group as listed in section 4.4

	11. 
	FIMC
	5.2.8
	Please amend to read as follows:  “The Contractor shall be responsible for contracted services provided to the enrollee in any month for which HCA paid the Contractor premium for the enrollee under the terms of this Contract.
	HCA will make this change.

	12. 
	AH-FIMC
	5.5
	Please provide that the HCA consider, rather than monthly reporting, either semi-annual or quarterly reporting to reduce administrative impact on both the HCA and the Contractors
	Specific reporting requirements have not yet been finalized.  HCA will make every effort to reduce the reporting burden when possible.

	13. 
	AH-FIMC
	5.5.1
	Regarding Behavioral Health Performance Measures, as written, the 90-days-prior-to-implementation time frame is insufficient for purposes of configuring CHPW’s systems and/or for inclusion in or amendment to provider contracts. CHPW suggests changing the language to provide a longer ramp time to performance readiness.

CHPW suggests changing the language to include reporting in the initial year but not implementing the performance guarantees until year two.  This will allow MCOs and providers to put processes in place to establish a baseline in year one.
	HCA agrees that financial penalties should not be applied based on the Performance Measures referred to in 5.5.1.  This section will be amended to reflect HCA’s intention to use withholds/rewards, beginning in 2017.

Please see the language in Exhibit F:

The performance measures shall be calculated annually.  The baseline data collection and measurement period shall be April 2016 through December 31, 2016; thereafter, measures shall be calculated and reported to the HCA annually on the HEDIS reporting timeline.  Measurement periods will be replicated according to the same timeline in subsequent contract years.  In subsequent Contract years, individual SOC performance targets shall be established for each measure. Beginning with data collected in 2017, results of the performance measures will be used to reward health plan performance.  

	14. 
	FIMC
	5.15
	Section 5.15 – Provider payment reform:  The language “shall collaborate and cooperate with HCA” is committing us to something that we shouldn’t be bound to without more definition. Language should indicate that contractor agrees to work with HCA in implementing cost effective payment reform methods.
	HCA is willing to amend the sentence in 5.15, “The Contractor shall collaborate and cooperate with HCA on provider payment reform.”   
The expectation is that, as HCA implements the anticipated 1115 waiver, payment reform will require a collaborative approach with our contracted health plans.  For example, the waiver proposal states:

“Washington’s Demonstration will test the following hypotheses:

· Whether community-based collaborations that define community health needs can (1) support redesigned care delivery, (2) build health system capacity, and (3) improve individual and population health outcomes resulting in a reduction in the need for more intensive services, bringing spending growth below national trends, and accelerating value-based payment reform.”

	15. 
	Databook
	Behavioral Health Integration Savings Factors
	Page 16

What data source was used to develop the following behavioral health integration savings factors:

“1. If a member had at least one of the State defined mental health conditions and utilized both chemical dependency services and Apple Health (AH) services.

· We assumed a 3% savings on all costs for these members.

2. If a member had at least one of the State defined mental health conditions and utilized AH services during the year.

· We assumed a 2.5% savings on all costs for these members.

3. If a member utilized chemical dependency services and AH services during the year.

· We assumed a 2.5% savings on all costs for these members.

4. Members did not meet one of the categories above.

· We assumed no savings for these members.”
	Attached are links to a variety of sources that support higher integrated savings.  We felt that the report for the 2014 report for the American Psychiatric Association was the most applicable which suggested an estimated 5-10% savings of  total healthcare expenditures for those with behavioral conditions may be eliminated through effective integration of behavioral healthcare with medical care, particularly in older patients with depression.  Total cost savings were estimated by applying 5-10% expected savings to the total costs for MH/SUD patients in the commercial and Medicare markets and 5-7% in the Medicaid market to introduce conservatism into the Medicaid estimate.  The Medicaid population tends to have unstable enrollment periods and is more difficult to manage than the commercially insured or Medicare populations.  This 5-7% was further dampened to 2 ½ -3% for this program given that this is the initial months of the program.

	16. 
	Databook
	Executive Summary
	Page 2

Final medical rates to be effective April 2016 are not yet available. When will the rates and rate development be made available?
	The medical/pharmacy rates should be available by the end of October.

	17. 
	Databook
	Methodology Overview
	Page 3

The FIMC specific enrollment file includes prior FFS eligibility for members in Managed Care due to an HCA policy change to enroll members in Managed Care immediately upon Medicaid qualification.  What populations and RAC codes do these FFS members belong to?  Will the FFS data be made available?
	These are members newly eligible for Managed Care.  The members come from a variety of populations and RAC codes but will be the members that have continuously been moving into Managed Care.  This data will be made available after the medical rates are finalized.

	18. 
	Databook
	Rate Development Methodology
	Page 9

Milliman relied on April 2016-June 2017 BHO rates developed by Mercer for the buildup of the chemical dependency and mental health rates.  The initial contract period goes from April 2016 through December 2017.  Will Milliman adjust rates prior to end of contract period to account for the gap between the dates the BH/CD rates are certified for and the contract period?
	It is our understanding that Mercer is updating the BHO rates.  One of the updates will be to change the effective period to April 2016-December 2017.  Once these rates are updated, Milliman will incorporate the updated BHO rates from Mercer so that Medical, Rx, MH, and CD will be for the same effective period.

	19. 
	Databook
	Rate Development Methodology
	Page 9

Could you please provide Milliman’s definition for the Mixed Service Protocol between the physical and behavioral health services?  (For example, what specific codes are used to identify a claims as behavioral vs. physical for all categories of service).
	We assumed all encounters provided by the State through the CIS and MH Community Hospital Claims from P1 were mental health services.  Similarly, any TARGET encounters and CD claims from P1 provided by the State were for chemical dependency services.

	20. 
	Databook
	Rate Development Methodology
	Page 9

What are the effective periods for each set of rates (medical/Rx and MH/CD)?  Will they eventually be on the same cycle - MH/CD and Medical/Rx?
	It is our understanding that Mercer is updating the BHO rates.  One of the updates will be to change the effective period to April 2016-December 2017.  Once these rates are updated, Milliman will incorporate the updated BHO rates from Mercer so that Medical, Rx, MH, and CD will be for the same effective period.

	21. 
	Databook
	Rate Development Methodology
	Page 9

the HCA provide the current financial statements of the RSNs?
	RSNs provide semi-annual Revenue and Expenditure (R&E) reports that provide details on their revenues and expenditures broken out by Medicaid and non-Medicaid sources of funding R&Es and accompanying instructions can be made available upon request.

	22. 
	Databook
	Rate Development Methodology
	Page 9

Where in Mercer rate range have the RSNs been funded in previous years?
	Historically, the state Legislature has tended to appropriate funding that resulted in most RSN rates being close to the bottom of their respective ranges.  For the current 2015-17 biennial budget, funding was specifically calculated base on rates at the bottom of the range for the four traditional rate cells, i.e. Adult Disabled/non-Disabled and Children Disabled/non-Disabled.  The newly eligible rate cell is assumed to be closer to the middle of the rate range. 

	23. 
	Databook
	Rate Development Methodology
	Page 9

Please provide current or projected membership by cohort for the Region that is anticipated to be enrolled in the program, including the BHSO.
	Milliman will provide the caseload details in the updated databook when we finalize the medical rates.

	24. 
	Rates
	
	If Mercer is relooking at rates, particularly with expansion, will this new contract impact the expansion?
	Current contracted rates will be increased slightly by the addition of legislative policy enhancements passed in the 2015 session.  The largest impact will be the expected adjustment to the rate cell for the newly eligible expansion population based on utilization and penetration that are lower than originally estimated for this population.  Given a very rough guess it could lower this rate cell by as much as 30 percent (varying by BHO), unless a dampening step approvable by CMS can be worked out.  Mercer expects to have this estimate calculated before November 2015.

	25. 
	Rates
	Question to Milliman
	Can you please share the studies you reviewed in support of the 5%-7% savings due to integration?
	See attached file.

	26. 
	Rates
	
	How will the run out be appropriately counted for in the “encounter reimbursements”?
	We are not clear what this is referring to, further details required.

	27. 
	Rates
	
	Will any new/specific edits for encounters regarding behavioral health/bCD not currently under the MCO be communicated in advance?
	At this time HCA hasn’t identified the need for any new encounter edits for Behavioral Health or Chemical Dependency/Substance Use Disorder services.
Any changes or additions to the encounter reporting guide will be communicated in advance.

	28. 
	Rates
	
	Please provide additional detail of the CY2011 data in an Excel file so that Contractors can do further analysis of the data.  Specifically, category of aid (Non-Disabled Child, Disabled Child, Non-Disabled Adult, Disabled Adult, Newly Eligible), Modality, Place of Service, Provider Specialty, CPT code or HCPCS code, dollars, utilization, type of utilization unit.  If the CY2011 data is not available, will the HCA supply a copy of the data that Milliman used to compare to the CY2011 data?
	Providing the 2011 data as requested is not possible.

	29. 
	Rates
	
	Please provide the fee schedule that the RSNs are currently using for their reimbursement methodologies to pay for mental services.
	The RSNs do not provide their respective fee schedules to the State.

	30. 
	
	
	Will the expansion risk corridor look the same as for the other state populations/regions?
	Yes.
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